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4 £-ywsrerernienT OF Civil SERVANTS 

Las 

(LV REFERENCE To YOUR LETFER DATED O8-O4¥-F2 

we WISH Te REMIND THAT A PAONTH HAL OLREROY 
(ASS ED SINCE YOtd PROVUSED TO CONWSILER OUR 

BPP LIER TION tw 9 FEW b&EERS TIME. 

JHE WORK IVE GROUPS RESPONSE PLSO PROMISED 70 

WWAKE FURTHER PROGRESS IN THE MATIER THEREFORE 

WE WOULD LIKE TO KNOW HObK/ FRR HAVE You 

|\GONE WIT YeW¢R OELIGERATIONS ( FHIS REEARA. 

4 COPY CF YOUR LETTER 18 HERE TH ATTACHED. 

Much 
WE WERE VERY, ASTOWISHED 70 GET A REPLY S/ENED 

ay TWEe NoTorIus PUCK WEBB WHO 18 ONE OF THE 

OFFPRESSORE 1 THIS GLORIYS REGION THEREBY WE 

iWouro LIKE FO GET A CLARITY +N TFS LEGARD 

as WE 18 CENTRAL TO OCfR  BIFIYISS AA | 

|More 76 GET YOUR HARENT AT 7BNER AWO 

ie ESPONSE - 

| 

Yours Lynd x CERELY 

l Oe Wt CA k f | Ken X Migirthp 
| SECRETARY 
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Fax: 04082204 2 

1/4/92 § 
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Dear Mr Nufukuka : { a $ ae t 

é 
e A 

‘Re: Submission to CODESA Wo1 

Thank you for the submission you made to CODESA WGi. The oS information provided was of 

deliberations. 

It is the intention of the Working Group to make further progres with our deliberations before deciding on the issues on which we require additional expert evidensa. 
grateful if we 
weeks time, 
their needs with respect 

Thank you most sincerel 
to the CODESA process. 

Yoyfs Sincere. 

LAK. > 

Mick Webb 
(on 
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great value to the Working Group. Many or the issies that you brought 
attention have been raised ay delegations in the course of 

could again consider your application in a once the Working Group Sub Groups have finalised to expert input at which request an oral submission on specific items. 

y for your interest in ana contribution 
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to the working’ Grohp/s 
our 

   

we would, therefore, be 
few 

time we may 
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